
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graeme, 

Gordon Christie 
26 February 2009 17:12 
Graeme Barclay; Emily Malone 
Steven Bell 
RE: Jane Street Goodwill Payments 

The payments relate to exceptional hardship caused by the latest Jane Street closure extending from one to three 
plus weeks. 

Gordon. 

From: Graeme Barclay 
Sent: 26 February 2009 17:06 
To: Gordon Christie; Emily Malone 
Cc: Steven Bell 
Subject: RE: Jane Street Goodwill Payments 

Gordon, what are these for other than the obvious statement of goodwill gestures? 

Graeme 

Graeme Barclay 
Construction Director - MUDFA 

tie Limited 
MUDFA 
Western Harbour 
Leith Docks 
Edinburgh EH6 6QF 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mob: 
Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk 
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www. tie. ltd. uk 

From: Gordon Christie 
Sent: 26 February 2009 16:00 
To: Emily Malone 
Cc: Steven Bell; Graeme Barclay 
Subject: Jane Street Goodwill Payments 

Emily, 

Please arrange for the following cheques to be prepared. 

All Clean - £1000.00 
Rikki,s Music Shop - £600.00 
Carpet Bargain Store - £300.00 

CEC00955696 0001 -



Costs should be allocated to the MUDFA budget. The payments have been approved by Steven Bell. 

I will arrange for the issue of the cheques. 

Thanks, 

Gordon. 
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